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ROBERT YOUNG ( ESTATE)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |1'd like to cal
the neeting to order with the Pl edge of
Al'l egiance to the flag of our country.

(Pl edge of All egiance.)

MR. TRUNCALI: Agenda, Town of
Mar | bor ough Pl anni ng Board, March 19, 2018.
Regul ar neeting 7:30 p.m Approval of
stenographic mnutes for 2/20. Estate of Robert
Young, public hearing, lot line; Young's 9W
Pl ynout h, public hearing, site plan; Marl borough
Distribution Route 9, LLC, public hearing, site
pl an; Baysi de M xed Use, public hearing, site
pl an and subdi vision. Next deadline: Friday,
March 23rd. Next schedul ed neeting: Monday,
April 2nd.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Before we begin |I'd
like to have a notion for the approval of the
stenographic mnutes for February 20t h.

M5. LANZETTA: I'Ill make that notion.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |s there a second?

MR TRAPANI: |'ll second.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Al those in favor?

MR CLARKE: Aye.

MR TRAPANI : Aye.



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

ROBERT YOUNG ( ESTATE)

MS. LANZETTA: Aye.

MR TRUNCALI: Aye.

MR CAUCHI : Aye.

MR LOFARO Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

Any opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So carri ed.

First up, Robert Young Estate, public
hearing, lot line.

MR. TRUNCALI: Legal notice, lot line
revision application. Please take notice a
public hearing will be heard by the Marl borough
Pl anni ng Board pursuant to the State
Environmental Quality Review Act and the Town of
Mar | bor ough Town Code 134-33 on Monday, March 19,
2018 for the follow ng application: Estate of
Robert Young, at the Town Hall, 21 MIlton
Turnpi ke, MIton, New York at 7:30 p.m or as
soon thereafter as may be heard. The appli cant
is seeking approval of a lot line revision for
| ands | ocated at 1871 Route 9W M Iton, New York
Section 103.1, Block 1, Lot 28-30. Any

interested parties either for or against this
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ROBERT YOUNG ( ESTATE) 4

proposal will have an opportunity to be heard at
this time. Chris Brand, Chairnman, Town of
Mar | bor ough Pl anni ng Boar d.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Do you have the
mai | i ngs that you sent out?

MR PAULI: Yes, we do.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: How many did you send
out and how many cane back?

MR PAULI: W sent out 27, received
22.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: | f you could just give
those to the secretary, that would be great.

M5. FLYNN: Those mailings are for
both; correct?

MR, PAULI: That is correct, yes. W
i ncl uded bot h.

M5. FLYNN: Thank you.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Just so the public is
aware, would you like to give a brief rundown of
what it is you have proposed?

MR ALDRICH: It's a lot line revision
so | can add nore acreage to the car lot -- the
car lot display. The frontage that you see where

my cars are displayed and where the shale hill is
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ROBERT YOUNG ( ESTATE) 5

that | leveled out, | just want to add that to
Young's Mdtors. It was never added to Young's
Motors. It was always a lease. That's all it
iS.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: This is a public
hearing. Any interested parties either for or
agai nst the project have the opportunity to
speak. |If you would please, just state your nane
for the Stenographer before you begin.

M5. YOUNG |'m Robin Young. | just
have a question about with the property being
still in the estate of Robert Young. On the
paperwork that | received, sone of the property
that they're talking about is still in the estate
of Robert Young.

MR ALDRICH. No. The estate was
cl osed.

M5. YOUNG Not with nmy paperwork that
| received, Jeffrey.

MR ALDRICH  You're an executor, |'m
an executor. It was closed. W signed off on
it.

M5. YOUNG | realize that. | just

recei ved paperwork on Monday and it's show ng | ot
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ROBERT YOUNG ( ESTATE) 6

30 saying the Estate of Robert Young.

M5. FLYNN: That's to keep the two
separate --

MS. YOUNG Right.

M5. FLYNN: -- the site plan and the
[ ot |ine.

M5. YOUNG So do they nove forward
with the ot line --

CHAI RVAN BRAND: This public hearing is
for the lot line only at the nonent, not the site
pl an.

M5. YOUNG That actually has Robert
Young's nanme on it, the Estate of Robert Young.

MR, PAULI: Currently the current deed
of record for tax map lot 30 is M. Aldrich

MR ALDRICH It's sinple.

MR HINES: The record owner is shown
as Young's Motors, Incorporated care of Jeffrey
Aldrich, MIton, New York. The previous owner,
the estate owned it. Currently the map does
depict that Young's Mdtors is the record owner.

MR. PAULI: That's for tax map | ot 30,
and then tax map lot 28 is Young's Mdtors

Limted, |ncorporated doing business as Young's
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ROBERT YOUNG ( ESTATE) 7

Mot or s.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyone el se? M.
Gar of al o.

MR. GARCFALO Looking at the map
online | noticed that -- | don't have a probl em
with what they're doing. | think that's fine.

VWhat | do have a problemw th is they're show ng
a piece of property being renoved from anot her

pi ece of property w thout show ng the public and
you what's happeni ng on that piece of property
that this is being renoved off of. | would think
t hat when you file sonething, a change |ike this,
that they would need to have a survey of that

ot her piece of property that's being reduced in
size and that you should see what that is to nake
sure that they aren't creating a problemfor that
other |ot, whether it be setbacks or access or
whatever. Normally you would require the surveys
of both of the pieces of property, both the
property that's being added to and the ot her

pi ece of property. So in this case it's probably
not a problembut | think that's sonething that
shoul d normal ly be required when this kind of |ot

I ine change i s bei ng made.
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ROBERT YOUNG ( ESTATE) 8

The second thing that I'd like to point
out -- can | put that up?

MR, PAULI: Certainly.

MR. GARCFALO This piece is being
added and they already own this piece. Now you
have this little slip of land in between, which
for -- | guess this house has access to Route 9W
t hrough, yet it looks like there's actually
parking --

MR. ALDRICH: That's a right-of-way.
That's what that is.

MR. GARCFALO It's a right-of-way part
way through this whole segnent. If you'll | ook
at the map, there's a part that's not covered by
the right-of-way. | think ideally you' d want to
have a right-of-way connecting those two pieces
of property, because in fact |'msure people are
travel ing across that even though the
right-of-way doesn't cover that whole area. As
you can see, where the dashed line is there's a
right-of-way here but it doesn't cover that
entire strip of the access.

MR. H NES. The Pl anni ng Board

di scussed both of those issues during the review
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ROBERT YOUNG ( ESTATE) 9

process here. The Board did waive the
requirenment to survey the |arge parcel as the
majority of it was wetl ands, and there's sone
guestionable right-of-ways to the back. M.
Brooks from Brooks & Brooks discussed that with
the Board and the Board did waive the requirenent
to survey the entire bal ance parcel based on the
size of it.

As part of our comments we had
suggested a cross access right-of-way across the
residential lot there because of the kind of
m xed use. The applicant stated early on that
they woul d provide that as a condition of
approval, a cross access right-of-way across that
parcel, which kind of functions as the
single-famly residence and part of the
deal ership as it was in common ownership at one
time.

MR. GARCFALO I'mglad to hear that.
Thank you very nuch

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you. Anyone
el se?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN BRAND: No. I'd like a nmotion
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to close the public hearing.
MR LOFARO I
CHAI RVAN BRAND:

MR CAUCHI : |'II

make that notion.
Is there a second?

second it.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: All in favor?

CLARKE: Aye.

TRAPANI :  Aye.

CAUCHI :  Aye.

2 » 3 » 3 3

LOFARO.  Aye.

LANZETTA:  Aye.

TRUNCALI :  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

Any opposed?
(No response.)
CHAI RVAN BRAND:

bef ore you what was prepared

Thank you.

You have

by Ron Bl ass, the

SEQRA negative declaration and notice of

determ nati on of non-significance.

Jen, would you please poll the Board?

FLYNN: Menmber

FLYNN: Menber

TRAPAN : Yes.

5 » 5 3 B

FLYNN: Menber

TRUNCALI :  Yes.

Truncal i ?

Trapani ?

Lanzetta?

10
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ROBERT YOUNG ( ESTATE)

MS. LANZETTA:  Yes.

FLYNN. Menber Lofaro?
LOFARO.  Yes.

FLYNN:  Menber Cauchi ?
CAUCHI :  Yes.

FLYNN. Menber O arke?

CLARKE: Yes.

5 3 » 3 » 3 B

FLYNN: Chair Brand?
CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Yes.

You al so have before you a resolution

of approval by the Town of Marl borough Pl anning

Boar d.

Jen, would you pl ease poll the Board?
FLYNN: Menber Lanzetta?
LANZETTA:  Yes.

FLYNN. Menber Truncali?
TRUNCALI :  Yes.

FLYNN. Menber Trapani?

TRAPANI :  Yes.

FLYNN: Menber Lofaro?

LOFARO  Yes.

FLYNN. Menber O arke?

CLARKE: Yes.

5 » 5 3 5 35 30 0 P

FLYNN: Menber Cauchi ?

11
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ROBERT YOUNG ( ESTATE) 12
MR CAUCH : Yes.
MS. FLYNN: Chair Brand?
CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Yes.

So carri ed.
(Time noted: 7:40 p.m)
CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that I amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 30th day of March 2018.

ify%?5h4ij4- C oo

M CHELLE CONERO
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YOUNG' S 9\ PLYMOUTH 14

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up on the agenda,
Young's 9W Pl ynout h, public hearing, site plan.

MR, TRUNCALI: Legal notice, commerci al
site plan application. Please take notice a
public hearing will be held by the Mrl borough
Pl anni ng Board on Monday, March 19, 2018 for the
follow ng application: Young's 9W Pl ynout h, at
the Town Hall, 21 MIton Turnpi ke, MIton, New
York at 7:30 p.m or as soon thereafter as may be
heard. The applicant is asking for a site plan
and special permt approval on |ands |ocated at
1871 Route 9W M I ton, New York, Section 103.1,
Block 1, Lots 28 and 30. Any interested parties
either for or against this proposal will have an
opportunity to be heard at this tine. Chris
Brand, Chai rnman, Town of Marl borough Pl anning
Boar d.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: This was kind of a
uni que situation where you did -- instead of
doi ng one thing you did two separate things. If
you want to give the public a brief synopsis of
the site plan

MR ALDRICH It's the sanme parcel.

It's just designating the parking | ot where the
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YOUNG' S 9W PLYMOUTH 15

car display is as a car display, as a parking

| ot.

On top of the shale hill there's an
overflow, like a storage lot. Custoners won't be
roam ng around up there, they'll be on the

bl ackt op. That's for overfl ow.

There's no other lights or anything
going up. It's just the lot, the sane as it
al ways has been.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: This is a public
hearing. Any interested parties either for or
agai nst have the opportunity to speak at this
time. If you do, please state your nane for the
St enogr apher.

M. Garofalo.

MR. GARCFALO Fromthe plans | wasn't
sure exactly the square footage of the buildings
that are on this property. |If it's over 10,000
square feet they're required to have a | oadi ng
berth, and there are sonme access requirenents
that are inportant. | think it would be better if
there was a clear definition on the plans exactly
where the accesses are. | think this is a

perfect exanple where the Town has been | ooking
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YOUNG' S 9W PLYMOUTH 16

for access control along MIton Turnpi ke, to have
defined there exactly where a twenty foot or so
access is going to be. | think it's good that

t hey' ve actually provided a right-of-way for this
house to have access off of MIton Turnpike. |
think that's a good thing. Now it |ooks Iike
they're going to be comng in that way and goi ng
out onto Route 9. | don't know if that's the
best thing in the world. | certainly would have
preferred themto be com ng in and goi ng out on
MIlton Turnpike. | think you should take a | ook
at all of the accesses on these -- on this
property and have sone better definition of
exactly where they are.

The sanme with the parking spaces. As a
regul ation you' re supposed to have 200 square
feet per parking space. They're bl acktopping a
| arge area. | don't think the regulations
differentiate between parking that's being used
as storage for new cars or old cars as opposed to
general parking. | don't think there's a
differentiation. | think these bl acktop areas
need to be lined and striped and shown exactly

what the size of these parking areas are. These
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pl ans show sone areas where they're going to have
par ki ng, sonme they show where the striping is,
sone of it is on State property, as is the
bill board actually on State property, or part of
it is on State property. | think those areas
shoul d be striped and shoul d neet the Town
regul ations as far as the aisle widths and the
par ki ng space sizes. That's basically ny nmain
concer ns.

MR. ALDRICH: The parking lot is
striped. It will be re-striped in the spring.
It is striped.

MR, GARCFALO Fromthe aerial photo I

can see that this is striped. | also can see
that there's striping right -- if | can provide
this.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Sur e.

MR, GARCFALO There's striping where
this access conmes out on the right-of-way over
here. This plan says that there's parking here.
But again --

MR. ALDRICH  That right-of-way has
been in -- that's been a right-of-way since

before the curbing was put in. That goes back a
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YOUNG' S 9W PLYMOUTH 18

few decades. You can't drive over the curb

MR. H NES: The plans have been
circulated to both the U ster County Departnent
of H ghway & Bridges as well as New York State
Departnent of Transportation. The Pl anning Board
does expect both of those agencies to weigh in on
t hose coments.

In addition, the Planning Board has
requested provisions for pedestrian access be
i ncorporated into the plans along with working
with those agencies. At the last neeting the
Board di scussed pedestrian access actually
crossing 9Wand M Iton Turnpi ke and to devel op a
plan related to those.

As far as the striping, | do not concur
with M. Garofalo's analysis. The inventory
parking of the vehicles, typically car
deal erships will stack those two and three next
to each other. They're not often noved. The
size of the parking spaces are nore in your
ordi nance to allow for the flow of vehicles.
Those vehicles are nore inventory than they are
passenger cars. W have in the past allowed many

of the not new car |lots but used car lots to
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function in that manner. | know t he one on 9W
that cones to mind was in business for many years
before. That parking was structured that way as
well. So that's where that is.

It's alittle early on in the process.
W're waiting for those other agencies. Because
of the two projects being before the Board at the
sanme tinme, we thought it best to have the public
hearings coincide. This Board may determne to
| eave the public hearing open until additiona
information is provided.

MR, GARCFALO Based on your comments |
woul d certainly recomend that the Town Board
consider a change to the code so that it wll be
clear that that type of storage is separate from
regul ar vehicul ar parking because | don't think
in the code there's a differentiation. They've
been treated that way but | think that should be
clarified within the code. | think that would be
fair for everyone to understand.

Al so, under 155-27 it tal ks about
par ki ng areas being suitably drained and shall be
paved with all-weather surface. | think sone of

this is gravel. Wether you consider that an
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al | -weat her surface or

not, |

20

think that's up to

the Board. | will |eave that as ny final

comment. Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

Gar of al o.

Thank you, M.

| think I would like to keep the public

hearing adj ourned until

we neet again on this.

We can keep it open, adjourn it until the next

nmeet i ng.

Do | have a notion to do so?

M5. LANZETTA:

nmeet i ng?

VWhen

i'S our next

MR HNES: Do you want to do it a

mont h from now or your

next one?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  So

meeting in April. Do I

MR, TRAPANI

until the second

have a notion for that?

"Il nmapke the notion.

MR. H NES: That would be April 16th.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |'s

MR CLARKE

there a second?

I'll second.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Al

MR CLARKE

MR, TRAPANI :

M5. LANZETTA:

Aye.
Aye.

Aye.

those in favor?
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MR TRUNCALI: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.

MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

Excel lent. Thank you. You're all set.
(Time noted: 7:47 p.m)
CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that I am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outconme of this matter.

| N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 30th day of March 2018.

ifY%f5h4ij4— C e

M CHELLE CONERO
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up, Marl boro
Distribution Route 9 LLC, public hearing, site
pl an.

MR, TRUNCALI: Legal notice, commerci al
site plan application. Please take notice a
public hearing will be held by the Mrl borough
Pl anni ng Board on Monday, March 19, 2018 for the
follow ng application: Marlboro D stribution
Route 9 LLC, at the Town Hall, 1650 Route 9W
MIton, New York at 7:30 p.m or as soon
thereafter as may be heard. The applicant is
asking for a site plan and special permt
approval s on lands | ocated at 1100 Route 9W
Mar | boro, New York, Section 108.4, Block 5,

Lot 27. Any interested parties either for or
against this proposal will have an
opportunity to be heard at this tinme. Chris
Brand, Chairman, Town of Marl borough Pl anni ng
Boar d.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: How many notices did
you send out and how many did you get back?

MR WLLINGHAM N ne sent, six
recei ved.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Can you give those to
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MARLBORC DI STRICT RQUTE 9 LLC 24

the secretary?

If you d Iike to just give a quick
overvi ew before we get started with the public
heari ng.

MR WLLINGHAM Sure. Alittle bit
about the property. |It's a 7.8 acre property
| ocated on 9W a half a mle south of the Village
of Marlboro. It was previously used as a
| andscape yard. There are no real known features
on it.

There's an existing septic system on
it, an existing well.

|"mgoing to let the owner talk a
little bit about the project.

MR. KRUPNI K: Good evening, |adies and
gentl emen of the Board. M nane is Gary Krupnik
|"mrepresenting the LLC as the contract vendee
of this property.

The facility is about 40,000 square
feet of which there is 1,000 square foot of
office. W have a sprinkler systemin the
building. It's within the height restriction, 35
feet or so. It conforms in every respect,

set back and | ocati on.
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There's sonme outside storage. It's on
the north end of the property. [It's conpletely
screened by the building itself and well set back
of f the road.

The existing driveway cut is a DOT

approved driveway cut. It was approved over
fifteen years or so ago for the prior user. |It's
still valid according to our contacts with the

DOT. They did request sonme truck novenent
nunbers fromus for the property. W have the
docunent sheets fromlogistics and it nobves about
125 vehicles conbined a nonth. It cones down to,
in a six-day work week, a little over five
vehi cl es per day.

It's a high storage warehouse. Pods go
in, they're stored for extended periods of tine
and go back out again to people's houses and then

pi cked back up again, bring themback to the

facility.

The building itself is a steel and
concrete block structure. It |ooks |ike this.
This is also a good -- gives you a good idea of

the different materials that are being used in

the building. The corner of the building, which
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you'll see on Route 9, is nade to |ook like a
Pod. It's just white painted netal and it has
the Pod label on it. That's the office. The
concrete block that's used has a wai nscot around
t he base, various materials and sizes, white and
gray.

Pods are a national conpany based out
of Florida. They're nulti-national. They're in
Canada and Europe. |It's an American owned
conpany. It was a franchi se operation at one
time. Corporate has been buying back all the
franchi se operations. Pod was one of the ones
like this one here, in Marlboro, which is
exi sting now for probably over ten years. |It's
| ocation has long outgrown itself. That's the
reason for the expansion

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Thank you.

MR, KRUPNI K:  Any questions?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | f you coul d just
state your nane for the Stenographer first.

M5. HERBST: Bridget Herbst. |If people
could turn on the m crophones so we can hear al
that's going on. | can't hear it.

CHAl RMAN BRAND: We have t he
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m crophones on. | apologize if you' re unable to
hear us. They are on.

She didn't hear what you said with your
presentation. | don't think we're going to go
through it again. | think we're good.

Any ot her questions fromthe public?

(No response.)

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Nothing at all?

Ckay. Yes.

MS. MASEY: Sheila Masey. | just have
a question. | know you were tal king about the
interior of it. Could you just say again the
colors of the buil ding?

MR. KRUPNIK: They're all earth tones.
It's a Dura-Line netal. That' the main body of
it. It's offset by the off white. Red is their
corporate color. The only place you'll see that
is on the awning. The building itself is faced
with the darker color and then it bleeds into the
lighter color grays. |It's either beiges and
browns or grays and blacks. [It's all neutral.

MR KIERSTEAD: |s the roof flat?

MR KRUPNIK: The roof is not flat but

you woul d not be able to tell that from Route 9.
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It's a gabled roof that's bordered by a square
parapet on the front, which is what you're
| ooking at. It will not look Iike a barn
bui | di ng.

MR HINES. Sir, we need your nane for
t he Stenographer.

MR, KIERSTEAD: |'msorry. Matt
Ki er st ead.

M5. HERBST: The front of where it
neets the road, there's a fence now.

MR KRUPNI K: Correct. That wll

remain.

M5. HERBST: |Is that going to remain
t her e?

MR KRUPNIK: It will be cleaned up and
it wll remain.

MR. H NES: There's also additional
| andscape pl anting proposed al ong the northern
property line to provide additional screening for
t he storage.

MR. KRUPNIK: The gate will remain

there as well. When they're not operating, off
hours, weekends, Sundays, the gate will be
cl osed.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Any ot her questions or
comment s?

(No response.)

CHAIl RVAN BRAND: No. Okay. |I|'d like a
notion to close the public hearing.

MR CLARKE: [I'Ill make a notion.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: |s there a second?

MR LOFARO I'Ill second it.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: All those in favor?

MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR, TRUNCALI: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARO  Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Aye.

Any opposed?

(No response.)

CHAI RVMAN BRAND:  So carri ed.

You have before you prepared by the
attorney the SEQRA negative decl arati on and
notice of determ nation of non-significance for
this project. W also have the short form

envi ronnental assessnent form



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

MARLBORC DI STRI CT

Jen,

two itens?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

ROUTE 9 LLC

30

will you poll the Board for those

M5. FLYNN:  Menber Truncali ?
MR TRUNCALI: Yes.

M5. FLYNN:  Menber Trapani ?
MR TRAPANI : Yes.

M5. FLYNN: Menber Lanzetta?
MS. LANZETTA:  Yes.

M5. FLYNN: Menber Lofaro?
MR LOFARO  Yes.

MS. FLYNN. Menber Cauchi ?
MR, CAUCHI : Yes.

M5. FLYNN. Menber O arke?
MR, CLARKE: Yes.

M5. FLYNN: Chair Brand?

Yes.

You al so have before you a resolution

prepared by the attorney for this project.

Just

to nmake note, it does include stipulations that

one of the conditions is that

DOT requirenents.

t he DOT, you'l

condi ti ons.

MR H NES:

So what ever

it meets all

t he

is worked out with

be required to neet those

There is also a requirenent
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that they obtain the County Heal th Depart nent
approval for the relocated septic system

W did receive a Local determ nation
and no conmments from County Pl anning. They were
generally okay with the plan.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Anyt hing el se on that,
Ron?

MR BLASS: No.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Jen, woul d you pol
t he Board?
FLYNN:  Menber Truncali ?
TRUNCALI :  Yes.
FLYNN. Menber Trapani?
TRAPANI :  Yes.
FLYNN: Menber Lanzetta?
LANZETTA:  Yes.
FLYNN: Menber Lofaro?
LOFARO.  Yes.
FLYNN. Menber O arke?
CLARKE: Yes.
FLYNN. Menber Cauchi ?

CAUCH : Yes.

5 » 5 2 » 3 5 DO DD

FLYNN: Chair Brand?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Yes.
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Thank you.
MR. KRUPNI K:  Thank you.

MR, WLLINGHAM  Thank you
(Time noted: 7:56 p.m)

CERTI FI CATI ON

|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that I amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 30th day of March 2018.

ifyszh¢LLL C oo

M CHELLE CONERO
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Next up, Bayside M xed
Use, public hearing.

MR, TRUNCALI: Legal notice, commerci al
site plan application. Please take notice a
public hearing will be heard by the Marl borough
Pl anni ng Board on Monday, March 19, 2018 for the
follow ng application: Bayside M xed Use, at the
Town Hall, 1650 Route 9W M Iton, New York at
7:30 p.m or as soon thereafter as may be heard.
The applicant is asking for site plan approval on
| ands | ocated at 18 Birdsall Avenue, Marl boro,
New York, Section 109.1, Block 4, Lot 29. Any
interested parties either for or against this
proposal will have an opportunity to be heard at
this time. Chris Brand, Chairman, Town of
Mar | bor ough Pl anni ng Boar d.

MR. DATES: Good evening.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Mai I i ngs, how many
were sent out and how many were returned?

MR DATES: W sent out 104, 85 were
returned, 16 not returned and 3 undeliverable.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Coul d you pl ease
provi de those to the secretary?

| f you would, just give a brief
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overvi ew of the project at hand.

MR. DATES. |I'mhere to present the
Baysi de M xed Use project. The site itself is an
existing single tax parcel, 25.3 acres in size.
It's located in the Town's R-1 zoning district.

On the map, north is straight up the
page. The |lot has frontages at various spots
al ong Purdy Avenue. It also has frontage to the
east on Route 9W and the Marl boro M ddl e Schoo
is the south -- the parcel to the south of the
project site.

So again, it's 25.3 acres in size. On
the west we do have about 7.4 acres of Arny Corp
wet | ands which are remai ning and won't be
t ouched.

The proposed project, as | nentioned,
is mxed use. Qur nmain access wll be a roadway
off of Route 9W It's aligned with Young Avenue,
so there will be inprovenents to that traffic
light. We'Ill have a one-way in and two-way out,
three | anes at the end of that intersection, and
that will bring us up into the project site. The
first 750 feet or so of that roadway is proposed

to be a Town road. That's this kind of orange
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shaded area here. The right-of-way would end
here and then the renmaining driveways woul d go
into the residential devel opnent of the site.
They would all be privately owned and nmi nt ai ned.

The residential developnent is at the
top of the site here. W're |ooking to do 104
units, 84 two-bedroomunits and 20 three-bedroom
units. That's conprised in five buildings.
These | arger buildings around the outside are al
two story. They have first floor units and
second floor units. There's 24 units in each of
t hose buildings, structures. The center
bui | di ng, nunber 5, has 8 residential units and
then a cl ubhouse attached. So there's neeting
space for the community itself.

We have parking that basically flanks
all the buildings on the interior here with sone
on the outside to the north there. W're
provi di ng 224 spaces on site, that's two per
unit, and then we have 16 that could be utilized
for visitors and for the clubhouse. That neets
-- exceeds, actually, the Town Code. So agai n,
all the roadways, parking, that's all privately

owned and nai nt ai ned.
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We have an energency access that's
gated. It would go to Purdy. It would be only
access for energency services to use that.
That's not used on a daily basis. Al the
traffic wll be routed out to 9W

We al so have -- in the back here we
have a stormwat er managenent area whi ch woul d
have al so a gated access just for maintenance as
well. Not a daily driveway by any neans to
Pur dy.

The buildings, as | nentioned, are two
story. | have sone renderings. | believe the
Board has these. Here's an elevation of one of
the buildings. There's a mxture of facade
treatnents, two different styles of vinyl siding,
your typical horizontal then also a cedar shake
| ook for accents. W have stone veneer over
various parts of the front facade. W have
asphalt architectural shingles. W have a split
seam -- a standing seam netal roof over the
access points of the building. Then in the
center of these here is a snmall little porch
area, so sliding glass doors for that. There's

two col or conbinations that we provided. This
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one is a forest green and |like a beige, that
woul d be buildings 1 and 3, and then 2 and 4 have
that sane kind of beige accent with a brown.
Agai n, the sane type of facade treatnents on
that, the sanme colors. The center building,
nunber 5, woul d have these conbi ned.

| have anot her rendering. This is
building 1. So you're comng -- if you were
standi ng right about here, right about where the
turnaround area is, it's | ooking kind of uphill
That's what that would ook like. So that's the
residential devel opnent.

We're also proposing a lot, 2.3 acres,
down on Route 9Wfor a future comercia
devel opnent. W' ve shown on the plans to date a
12,600 square foot two-story building on that
lot. W are seeking to have the business
corridor overlay zone placed on that. That's a
process we're going through with the Board and
t he Town Boar d.

Then we have about a 1.2 acre site over
here, a lot, that right nowis vacant and wl|
remain vacant. It's in the applicant's ownership

but there's no proposed devel opnent for that.
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Along with our main access road here we
had proposed sone inprovenents for the Marl boro
M ddl e School. We've inplenented two driveways.
So again, if you're traveling north or south on
9Wyou could cone into the site and it would
al l ow access. Here's a two-way driveway into the
Mar| boro M ddl e School and then a one-way
driveway out -- back out onto the proposed road
and down to 9W So the applicant is building
t hose coordinations, driveways for the school.

He's also |l ooking to build sone
addi ti onal paved areas al ong that existing
driveway that goes down to 9W So all toget her
it's picking up about 28 parking spaces. He's
building that for the school as part of this
appl i cation.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | know many of the
questions that |'ve gotten from nenbers of the
public included the phasing of construction as
wel | as the | andscape and buffering of the
surroundi ng properties. Maybe you coul d address
that and you coul d answer sone questions before
t hey' re asked.

MR. DATES. Sure. So phasing. The
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first phase is really we need to get our roadway
in from9W we need to get up into the site, and
then we're looking to do building 1. In
conbi nation wth that we al so need to do our
st ormnvat er managenent facilities, the one on the
west and al so one down on the east side here on
9W Water, sewer will need to be brought up into
the site. Right nowit's about 8.2 acres that
woul d need to be cl eared and opened up, and
that's where the first phase of work woul d be.

Then as you go through the project,
bui | ding 2 woul d be phase 2, building 3 is phase
3, phase 4 would then be building 4 and that
center piece. So again, as we progress through
the project we'd be pulling the utilities to each
of those buil dings, connecting up. Then phase 5
woul d be the commerci al devel opnent. Again, we
don't have any tenants identified at this point.
By that tine hopefully that's the case and we're
going to inprove that site as well.

MR. H NES. That phasing is actually
t he construction phasing, it's not a true phasing
where the other units won't be constructed. This

is one site plan. Al the devel opnent is going
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to have to be conpleted by the applicant. |It's
not a true phase, it's nore of a construction
sequence, how you just expl ai ned.

MR. DATES:. So for the | andscape
guestion, these darker shaded areas are existing
vegetation that's to remain on the site. So
again, you can see, as | nentioned before, the
wet | ands on the west side of the site, that whole
area is staying. Then along the perineter we've
been able to save sonme of the existing vegetation
to supplenent that which we do have, evergreen
screened plantings, Wite Pines, Norway Spruce
that go around the perineter. Even at those
areas where we do have existing vegetation, again
it's for the leaf-off screening situation. And
then al so there's some m xed deci duous trees
within that buffer as well.

CHAI RMAN BRAND:  Thank you.

This is a public hearing. | did hear
fromlocal historian Matthew Kierstead, so |I'1|
allow himto go first. If you d approach the
podi um for ne, please.

MR HNES. Chris, it nmay be inportant

to informthe public that this was subject to a
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full environnmental review, a draft environnental
i npact statenment, a final environnental inpact
statenent and findings that were adopted with the
Town Board as the | ead agency, and the Pl anning
Board and ot her agencies participated. The
environnental issues have been fully vetted
previous to this site plan process that we're in
NOW.

CHAI RMAN BRAND:  Thank you.

MR. KIERSTEAD: |'m Matt Kierstead, |'m
on the Marl borough -- the Haml et Econom c
Devel opnment Commttee, | chair the Trai
Committee. One of our goals is to inprove hanl et
busi nesses and business visitation by pronoting

recreational trails and al so community

agricultural and industrial history. | ama
historic preservationist. | don't oppose the
project. | can't speak for the whole conmmttee

but | think it's great that we're getting sone
residential density that's in the hanlet.

| want to talk a little bit about Canp
Young which was the historical use for the
property. The proposed Bayside project is

| ocated on the forner site of World War | era
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Canp Young. Wth U S. involvenent in Wrld War
|, shortages of young nmen on the farnms led to
nati onwi de shortages of food. This is just one
page long. Several U S. Government prograns were
formed to train young nmen and wonen to work on
farms. These prograns included the 1918 U. S.
Labor Departnent's Wnen's Land Arny, or
farnmerettes, sort of a World War | agricul tural
Rosi e the Riveter program enploying 20,000 wonen
nati onwi de. The program had organi zational roots
in New York with the first being in Bedford.
There were 42 units in New York, one based at
Vassar Col | ege i n Poughkeepsie, and that one
associ ated with Marl boro's Canp Young. Young nen
and wonen were trained at Canp Young and wor ked
on our local farnms and al so the Hudson River and
railroad shipping facilities. Local farmer Chip
Kent who is here tonight told ne his famly hired
farnerettes who were bussed to MIton from Canp
Young.

Through the proposed Baysi de
devel opnent environnental process, which this
gentleman is correct is done, the entire Baysi de/

Canp Young site has been determ ned eligible for
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listing in the National Register of Historic

Pl aces by the New York O fice of Preservation,
Recreational -- Ofice of Parks, Recreation &

Hi storical Preservation. Sorry. That acronymis
al ways a tongue twister for ne. They're the
State H storic Preservation Ofice, SHPO the
review agency. They found it significant for
it's associations with the Young famly who

devel oped Marl boro's fanmous (i naudi bl e) raspberry
in the 1830s for the farnmerettes novenent and for
t he construction style of one surviving building,
the farnmerettes dormtory. | think Chris has

phot ographs of that. This building was

determ ned individually eligible for National

Regi ster listing.

The farnerette's dormwas built using
architectural plans devel oped by the U S
Mlitary training conmssion. This unusua
mlitary nmulti-use building type had horizonta
ventilation |ouvers for sleeping confort and
shadi ng, and was al so designed for agricultura
use after it's Wrld War | role. This building
was i ndeed used for nmany, nmany years after and

survived and is in good condition, unlike the
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ot her buildings on the site.

| " ve docunented historical mlitary
buildings in ny preservation career and | believe
we have an unusual and rare survivor here.
Unusual for it's early associations with a new
deal federal program predating the 1930s WPA
school buil dings, one of which we are in by about
twenty years. It's likely rare for the scarcity,
t he nunber of simlar survivors. | would not be
surprised if it's one of only a handful that
survived in New York or even the U. S today.

Now i n 2018 our exanple of a farm cadet
quarters building is having it's 100 year
anni versary. The building is slated for
denolition. | think it deserves sone |ove. New
York SHPO required the devel oper to have CBRE
conplete, a New York State level historic
structure docunentation, to mtigate the inpacts
of denolition. Mst of what I"msaying is |I'm
gquoting fromtheir work. A copy of this is at
our public library.

The devel oper has thus fulfilled their
| egal obligations to mtigate project inpacts to

t he Canmp Young historical resources.
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|"mhere tonight to ask if the Town
m ght ask the developer for a little nore, for
sone additional preservation or mtigation for
the farnerette's dormtory. Marlboro prides
itself onit's agricultural heritage, and the
Wnen's Land Arny is a fascinating and appealing
part of our local agricultural history that |
think needs to be interpreted and shared with the
public.

So I have sone asks. My | suggest
that the Town consi der asking the devel oper to
consider the follow ng: These are -- you know,
you ai mhigh, so these are sort of in an order
here. The first one would be typically with a --
a community with a denolition delay bylaw woul d
ask the devel oper to do a historical property.
Move the farnerette's dorm buil ding to another
Mar | boro | ocation for use as a Marl boro agri -
tourismcenter, welcone center and agricultura
museum  Two, preserving the building init's
current location for that use. |If you were to
draw an X across this property, the building is
|i ke dead center. Three, noving the building to

anot her | ocation on site, accessible and visible
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fromRoute 9Wfor that use. Four, del aying
denmolition and allowi ng the Town and/or a |oca
citizens group to nove the building off site for
that use. And talking to Chip, he thought maybe
we could find a honme for it. | thinkit's a
matter of manpower and willpower. |[If all of the
above are not prudent or feasible, allow ng the
Town and/or the Historical Society access if they
wi sh for further docunentation and/or sal vage of
architectural elenents or machinery prior to
denmolition. Five, if the building nust be
denol i shed, nodifying the site plan to include
sone kind of public access to open space. For
i nstance, a pocket park or a trail. That would
include the last item nunber six, providing sone
kind of creative mtigation, educational
mtigation, interpretive public history
materials, including safety accessible on-site or
off-site interpretive panels, publications,
website content and the like. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.

MR KIERSTEAD: G eat book all about
t hat program

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  You al so provi ded us
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wi th copies of the CBRE?

MR. Kl ERSTEAD: The portion of it that
deals with this building specifically. They did
every other building on site, wells, cisterns.
It's very thorough. That's the short part of it
that deals with the building in question.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you. W will
add that to the file.

MR. Kl ERSTEAD: Thank you.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: This is a public

hearing. If you are here to speak either for or
agai nst, please state your nane clearly. If
you'd like to use the podiumyou may. |f not,

just try and be clear fromyour seat.

M. Garofalo.

MR. GARCFALO  Thank you very nuch. [|f
| run over ny three mnutes please tell nme and
|'"d be glad to yield the floor to sonebody el se,
hoping with the opportunity to conme back and
finish all that | have to say.

| will say that | did offer to the
applicant to sit down with himto go over various
itens. He declined and asked ne to cone to the

public hearing, so here | am
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| want to praise the applicant's
prof essionals for using the word accessi ble and
ADA reserved in nost cases. However, on sheet 18
under parking stall signing, they' re still using
the word handicap sign. That's not used under
ADA and | hope it will be replaced on future
dr awi ngs.

| also want to praise the applicant for
renmoving the on-street parking. This is one
thing that | have been asking themto do fromthe
very inception of this project because of the
interference that it would cause to the Young
Avenue/ Route 9Wtraffic light and traffic control
there. I'mglad to see that they' ve renoved
that. | certainly would Iike to see even nore in
the sense that there be no stopping at any tine
on both sides of the road to keep people from
pul Il ing over and standi ng, or parking, or just
stoppi ng there and causing problens to the
traffic.

Also 1'd like to praise the applicant
for extending the sidewal k along Route 9Wto
Purdy Avenue, however there what | woul d suggest

is consideration of noving the sidewal k far back
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of f enough of Route 9Wto all ow the potential for
a future left-turn | ane on Purdy Avenue and a
bi ke lane in that area. |'mnot asking themto
build any of this, I"'mjust asking that it be
noved back to allow sufficient space so that this
can be done without having to tear up a perfectly
good si dewal k sonmewhere down the |ine.

Under section 155-31 G 17(B)(D) it
di scusses native plantings. | did not see
anything in their drawi ngs about what is and what
is not a native plant. | think for the Board's
under st andi ng t hese things should be docunented
on plans. Is this native, is it not. If it's
not, is there an alternative that can suffice and
do the sane. There's been no discussion of
specinen trees. | don't know if there are any on
the property. | can't say that |'ve ever been on
the property to look. That's sonething that |I'm
not sure it's ever been | ooked into.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: That's your three
m nut es. Finish your thought.

MR. GARCFALO Would you like to have
sonebody el se conme up?

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Fi ni sh your thought.
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MR. GARCFALO That thought is done.
|"mready to go to the next thought, so | can
turn it over and sonebody el se can go.

CHAI RMAN BRAND:  Thank you. |
appreciate it.

MR GARCFALO You're wel cone.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyone el se for or
against the project? Yes. Please state your
name.

MR, W THEROW Good evening. Patrick
Wt herow here on behal f of the Marl borough
Central School District.

We just wanted to cone and speak in
support of the project. W' re working with the
applicant and the devel oper for the site
i nprovenents that were nentioned previously.

Last Thursday ni ght at our Board of
Education the board adopted the SEQRA resol ution
decl ari ng thensel ves as | ead agency. According
to our legal counsel, we're required to go
t hrough the SEQRA process prior to taking any
action on accepting the proposed work to be done
at the mddle school, but we are within that

process of determ ning the SEQRA determ nation.
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We see significant potenti al
i nprovenents to the traffic flow at the mddle
school. Currently because of the |and situation
we've run into sonme issues wth concern about
student safety in the norning and the afternoon
during parent pick up and drop off. W currently
have parents dropping off behind where the buses
are situated and we have students wal k between
the buses to enter the building which creates a
bit of a safety concern with limted visibility
in the buses. W believe the proposed
i nprovenents will significantly reduce if not
elimnate the intermngling of the parent drop
off traffic with bus traffic, and also work to
elimnate the cut through which typically occurs
at that property where people cut through to kind
of take a shortcut down to 9W

Fromthe district's perspective we're
in the process of working to accept the
i nprovenents that are proposed and we are in
support of the project. Thank you.

MR, TRUNCALI: Patrick, while you' re up
there -- while you're both up there, | thought at

one time there was tal k of nore parking for the



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

BAYSI DE M XED USE 53

school, possibly on that triangle piece that was
down by the road. Was that offered to the
school ?

MR WTHERON W were interested in a
pi ece that was up on the top of the property but
that was not feasible in the design of the
devel opnent. We do feel with the expansion of
t he parking down on the road to 9W it would be
primarily event type parking so when we had a
play or a chorus or nusical we would have that
addi tional parking. It's a slope down there. W
woul dn't expect that to be used on a daily basis.
We do feel that there are significant
i nprovenents to the property.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you. Anyone

el se? W©Ms. Mannese.

M5. MANNESE: | just have a question
with regard to the traffic. I'mtrying to
understand, 104 units and about 300 cars. In

regards to adults, two adults, one child, a
teenager, that's 300 cars com ng through. Right
now you go down 9Wand you can't get -- you're
just jammed right up. Now there's another

project on the other side that has gone away, but
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what happens if that gets put back on the tabl e,
because it's a project that could happen? So has
t hat been thought about? What's the inpact of
that plus this to 9W

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Did you want to
address that, Justin?

MR, DATES. W did go through a ful
traffic analysis on the site -- we did go through
a full traffic analysis. That was through the
El S process which was revi ewed by both the New
York State DOT and the Town's consultants as
well. W did address the concerns from both
sides. As | nentioned, DOT being the
jurisdictional agency that runs Route 9W
basically, we have addressed sone of their
comments. They' ve conceptual |y approved the
| ayout of our -- of the intersection, our traffic
counts and what not to date, and we're working on
the permt drawi ngs and permt process to nake
t hat happen.

M5. MANNESE: M question is if the
ot her project is back onto the table, not only
yours but to couple that, what's going to be the

i npact? That was sonething that was just
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recently being tal ked about. Did they do the
paperwor k? What could be the potential of that
property being built? |'mnot saying for or
against, I'mjust |ooking at the inpact of what
it's going to do to 9Wand then the trickle
effect of the aesthetics of what's going to
happen to our corridor. |It's very inportant to
us that we keep sort of the feel here, so not
only the inpact of the traffic and jamm ng up but
overall what it can |ead to down the |ine.

MR. DATES: As part of the traffic
analysis there is a percentage -- |'mnot a
traffic engineer. They do calculate growh into
the study as well. It's not necessarily on a per
project basis but they do take into account
future expansion or growh of the area on a year-
to-year basis. That's built into the projections
of traffic wthin the study of the corridor
t here.

M5. MANNESE: |'mnot sure if that
qui te answered the question. | understand what
you're saying. Pertaining to us here, we know
what is available for growh and what -- if it

all happens howit's going to be inpacted, this
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i s being addressed today but that can be
addressed tonmorrow. |'mjust saying to | ook at
the big picture of what constantly happens there
to the traffic.

| have anot her safety wise. This is
right next to the mddle school. You're putting
104 apartnents there. Double it up and you're
bringing 300 people. A lot of safety issues, a
| ot of things happening in schools today. Police
officers, we're all hearing about it. Howis it
going to affect the school and what's bei ng put
in place for safety issues? This is very close
to the school .

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Do you want to address
t hat ?

MR. DATES. Do you want ne to give you
nunber s?

MR CLARKE: Fromthe school.

MR. DATES. Ckay.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | don't think she was
guestioning traffic. Just in general.

You're nore referring to who is living
there next to the mddl e school.

MS. MANNESE: It was twofold. | was
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aski ng about the traffic because of the fact that
you have anot her potential devel opnent and how
the two -- if the other one cones back on the
table, and it was just on the table, and I don't
know how nmuch infornmation you al ready had, what
coul d be possibly built there, how many cars
would that bring to O9W Isn't it just |ike

al nost opposite? It's going to happen in that
section. Howis it going to handle it?

MR, HI NES. The other project that's
being referred to | believe is the forner
Dockside project. That project has been
conpletely withdrawmm fromany applications. It
is not before this Board. |If that project cones
back it wll have to nost |ikely go through the
same environmental review process that this
project went through, and that would require a
new traffic analysis at which tine sone
conponents of this project or the entire project
may be devel oped. Right now before the Board is
this project and that other project has been
wi thdrawn by letter fromthe sponsor. There is
no active application before the Board for the

project that was previously in the quarry across
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the street.

M5. MANNESE: | understand it's been
wi t hdrawn. \Wat happens if it comes back on is
my question?

MR HINES: If it conmes back onit's
going to have to do the sanme level of traffic
analysis, or nore detailed, as this one. At that
ti me whoever the | ead agency is under SEQRA wi ||
review it as well as the agencies having
jurisdiction, the DOT and any other traffic
agency in the area. That will have to be
re-studied with this project in the mx then,
al ong with any other background traffic or
changes that occur in between now and when t hat
project or if that project ever cones back before
t he Boar d.

M5. MANNESE: M second question was
safety. Wiat's happening now, it being so close
to the school and near kids? That's a |ot of
people. I'"'mnot saying -- |I'mjust saying the
safety issue. You have kids that are right there
at the school. You know, the possibility of
having so many people so close to this and what's

going to be put in place. M concern is that
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i npacting the school and the school then having
to hire nore people to protect the school and the
whol e trickle effect. | just want to put that
out there.

M5. LANZETTA: Coul d you speak a little
bit -- maybe if you spoke a little bit about the
denogr aphi cs and the |ikelihood of people who
i nhabit these units, you know, what are they
going to be there, are they -- do they tend to be
working. Let's talk alittle bit about that.

MR DATES: |It's apartnent units so the
denographics are going to be those that will be
able to afford the rental prices. There's
not hi ng specific that we corner denographically.
lt's two-bedroom three-bedroomunits. The two
bedroons are going to be plus or mnus 1, 000
square feet. The three bedroons, plus or mnus
1, 200 square feet.

Safety fromthat standpoint, it is next
to the school. The representative of the schoo
just tal ked about how it will inprove on-site
circulation and things of that nature, how they
can manage their safety better by some of the

i nprovenents that this project is instituting.
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We have sidewal ks throughout the site,
so you have pedestrian safety, things of that
nature, crosswal ks. Everything down by the
school here, it's a controlled intersection and
crosswal ks.

The school has tal ked about gating
these driveways so it's not used as a cut through
to get to the light. | guess those are just sone
of the things.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Pl ease state your
nane.

MR. MONTEFERRO. Mateo Monteferro. |
think the safety issue is who are we letting in
there. Bottomline, are we putting in Section 8
people? Is it qualified for certain -- howis it
-- it's not only the safety of the kids, it's the
safety of the community itself. W have M.
Schaffer that's ten feet away fromthe pl ace.

What kind of crine is this going to bring in?
Are we bringing in Section 8 people, you know?
We'd like to know what kind of people are going
in there.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you. Yes.

M5. LYONS: Good evening. My nane is
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Bonni e Lyons, | amrepresenting nyself and ny
not her Rosemary Lyons, owners of 23 and 25 Young
Avenue in Marl boro.

We are here to raise our concern that
t he proposed project will interfere with our
deeded right to access water fromthe property
Baysi de construction intends to devel op. From
the conpany's final site plan dated 9/22 of 2017
it appears that the project may interfere
significantly with this deeded right. W have
copies of the relevant deeds for the Board to
review. These contain a detailed description of
the rel evant water supply and surroundi ng | and
and structures as well as various restrictions
regardi ng construction in the area.

W would also like to state for the
record that we did not receive a certified letter
informng us of this neeting. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | f you have those
docunentations, if you want to give those to the
secretary, that would be great.

Pl ease state your nane for the record.

MR. HERBST: Peter Herbst, | live up on

Prospect Street. Just |ooking at the whole
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thing, one question just cones to ny mnd. Wy
that spot for that project? There's a school
next to them There's a school across the
street. You' ve got the busiest road in the
world, that's 9W Way woul d anybody buy t hat
property with the problens that are apparent? |
can't understand it. There's got to be nore
property in Marl boro than this piece of land. It
just seens ridiculous to go through this whole
thing so you can put five apartnents up there --
five buildings up there. It doesn't seemlike it
makes any sense. There's a lot of land for sale
wWith no problens. This is going to be a problem
It's going to be a big problembefore it's over
Wit h.

Anot her thing, schools. How many --
what's the inpact on the schools? How many
peopl e do you think -- kids are going to go to
school ? Any idea?

MR DATES: That was one of the itens
in the EIS. W account for the generation of 20
school -age children fromthe project.

MR. HERBST: Three-bedroom apartnents

and two- bedroom apartnents. 20 ki ds?
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MR. DATES: That's correct.
MR. HERBST: Who woul d have a

t hr ee- bedr oom apartnent w thout a couple of kids?

Even a two-bedroom apartnent. 20 kids? | think
you're figuring a little low. | guess you -- you
must feel 1'm against this.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: We appreci ate your

participation. Thank you.

Anyone el se before | |et doubles go?
M5. HCEY: Eileen Hoey. | live on
Purdy Avenue. |'ve got a question. There's

going to be two entrances on Purdy Avenue? There
was al ways one. Now there's two?

MR DATES: There's two --

M5. HOEY: \Wen did it change?

MR. DATES. -- access driveways.

M5. HCEY: Wien did it change?

MR, DATES. This has been on the plan
over a year now. So we have the energency access
here, which is --

M5. HCEY: That's ny concern.

MR. DATES. |It's gated. It's not a

driveway. W al so have one down here for access

to the stormmvater mai ntenance which is going to
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be used nmaybe a couple tines a year.

M5. HCEY: How do you access this?
There's a |l ot of wetland here.

MR DATES: That's correct.

M5. HOEY: There's wetland here.

MR DATES: So this area here that has
the hatches on it, that's the area here we're not
di st urbi ng.

M5. HCEY: |Is this the building that
t he gentl eman was tal ki ng about ?

MR DATES: No. This is the traffic.

M5. HOEY: That's the traffic?

CHAI RMAN BRAND: The building is
probably right in the m ddl e where the cl ubhouse
i's, approxinmately.

MR DATES: The farm-- that's here in
the center.

M5. HOEY: There's a drain here. |It's
right in front of nmy property. Wat happens to
the water that cones east and west and drains
right there?

MR. DATES. There's actually a culvert
that crosses right here that cones into our site.

So we need to -- we pick that up and we swal e
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that around our project. So we're not doing
anything to the existing Purdy roadway or the
drai nage. That actually conmes onto our site.

M5. HOEY: And this will be cl osed?

MR DATES. It's gated.

M5. HCEY: What kind of a gate?

Aest hetics appeal to ne, so hunor ne.

MR. DATES. Right now we do have a
boll ard and chain that would go across that
driveway. It would have a lock on it that the
fire departnent would have a key or access to
only, or Town representatives. It's not a ful
access driveway. It's only to be used by
energency services or the Town.

M5. HOEY: But the children who Iive
here can wal k that and play on Purdy Avenue?

MR. DATES: The County and actually --

M5. HOEY: 1'd like it to be alittle
nmore difficult for them because | just don't
think it's a good place for the kids. That is
really -- right there there's a dip.

MR DATES: Correct.

M5. HCEY: Aninals get killed there al

the time. Kids are out there, the parents are
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holl ering get out of the road. They're going to
get killed. And then you're going to have kids
comng out here. They will. Kids are Kkids.

MR DATES: Sure.

M5. HCEY: They're going to be com ng
out here and they're going to be playing.

There's a dip there and there's water. | hope
you can address that water issue because |'ve
been there thirty years and | never -- it took ne
that long to get a drain. It's all puddled. You
get a big puddle of water out there. So there's
got to be better drainage.

MR, DATES. This is in your front yard?

M5. HOEY: No. In the road.

MR DATES: |In the road?

M5. HCEY: |If we get substantial rain
it goes up to the road. So |I'mjust thinking
with all the construction and all the nass
novenent of earth, that's going -- |'mjust
advance warni ng you that woul d be an issue.
woul d be conpl ai ni ng.

MR, DATES. Ckay.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Just so that you know,

one of the suggestions was also to include the
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possibility of a pedestrian thoroughfare there as
well with sidewal ks. The applicant stated that
that would benefit the people on Purdy Avenue to
wal k through, to be able to go through and down
to the sidewalk. 1It's not in the plan at this
nmonment but that was sonething that was brought
up.

MR, DATES. It was supported by the
County and t he Board.

M5. HOEY: |It's not supported by nme. |
prefer this buffer. Do you know what the
di stance is, the buffer?

MR. DATES: Yeah.

M5. HCEY: |I'msorry |I'mtaking so nmuch

MR. DATES. So fromthe property Iline,
which in this particular location is right along
the edge of Purdy Avenue, it is 75 feet to this
line right here. That's basically where our
parking lot is. So there's that 75 foot |ine.

W are fully planting out an evergreen vegetative
screen throughout that whol e area.

M5. HOEY: And that will conme around

here? That's what this represents?
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MR DATES: That's correct.

M5. HOEY: \What about this?

MR DATES: That's all existing
vegetation that will renmain.

M5. HCEY: (Ckay. Do you know what the
di stance is here?

MR DATES: About 60 feet.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | think there's a
m nimumof 75 feet fromevery building to every
adj acent property.

MR DATES: That's correct. The front,
side and rear setback for nmultiple honmes is 75
feet fromthe parking |ot.

M5. HOEY: So are we going to be able
to see or is this forest vegetation? Are we
going to be able to see these buil di ngs?

MR. DATES: Yes. Sone of themw !l be
seen. | nentioned we are doing a full evergreen
hedgerow basically. That will take some tine to
growin. It will growin at 7 feet tall.

M5. HCEY: The existing trees are all
com ng down?

MR. DATES. Yes. Except for these

dar ker areas where. Those are pockets of
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exi sting vegetation that we're going to keep.

M5. HCEY: (kay. Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you. Anyone
el se? M. Schaffer.

MR. SCHAFFER  David Schaffer. Could
| ook at sonmething on the map --

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Sur e.

MR, SCHAFFER -- and ask you a couple
guestions? 185 bedroons?

MR. DATES: The total bedroons are 228.
228 bedroons. There's 85 two-bedroom and 20
t hr ee- bedr oom

MR, SCHAFFER  How do we square this 20
student nunber?

MR, DATES. Basically we've -- we net
with the County at a gateway neeting. W tal ked
about current student rate to this type of unit
type. W also | ooked at sonme other residential
devel opnents. That's how we cane up with the
cal cul ation

MR SCHAFFER That's a | ot of kids.
One nore question. Were do the kids get off the
bus here?

MR DATES.: [|'msorry?
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MR. SCHAFFER. Wiere do the kids get
off the bus to go to school ?

MR DATES: The m ddl e school ?

MR SCHAFFER  Yeah

MR DATES: 1It's on the mddle schoo
property.

MR. SCHAFFER. \Wiere do they get off
t he bus?

MR DATES: The m ddl e school ? |
i magi ne they wal k.

MR. SCHAFFER: The bus can pull right
up here. Were is all this traffic com ng out?

MR, DATES. It conmes down through here.

MR. SCHAFFER. The sane spot; right?
" m not seeing that would be a good idea. You
have all the traffic running right by.

MR DATES: This is all -- how the
traffic comes out of the school onto this road is
al so controlled by the school

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you. Yes.

Pl ease state your nane for the Stenographer

M5. HERBST: Bridget Herbst. | have a

guestion. The paperwork | got had 18 Birdsal

Avenue. |'ve been up and down, |'ve lived there
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thirty years on Prospect and |'ve never seen 18
Birdsall Avenue. |[|'ve looked all over for it.

Are you going to be having the buses
cone in fromBirdsall Avenue up into the school
because it's already a disaster area? You can't
get out of Birdsall any tinme froma quarter after
2 to about 6 at night and get on 9Wand head
north. It's inpossible. According to this
paperwork, it said one or two cars conming in,
except when there's fifteen backed up. Wen you
conme up that hill at the tine the buses are going
in, there are so many cars parked on that curve
and that very often will pull into the school
right in front of you despite the people on
Birdsall having the right of way. It's very,
very danger ous.

There's no way you can convince ne that
you're going to put 104 units and have 20 kids
comng out of it. [It's laughable. You know, I
mean | don't know where they got their figures
and | don't think they did a good job. Maybe we
shoul d have sonebody el se check the figures about
t he nunber of children and the traffic that cones

up 9W because at 8 o' clock in the norning | can't
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head north on 9Wfrom Birdsall, and the sane is
true from2:15 to 6 o' clock when people are
com ng north and south going hone fromwork to
ei t her Poughkeepsi e or Newburgh, you can't get
out of Birdsall.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: M. W therow
vol unteered to answer your question regarding
buses.

MR WTHEROWNW So we actually see this
as going to inprove the traffic issue. W're
wel | aware of the issues with the buses stacking
on Birdsall. Earlier in the year we nmade a
change to our dism ssal procedure at the mddle
school. W used to have 20 buses that woul d pick
the kids up, they would go fromthe m ddl e school
to the high school, pick up the high school and
then go on their routes. W did nmake a change
where we stage half the buses at the high school
So we only have 10 buses pick up at the mddle
school . Those 10 buses shuttle all the kids to
t he high school where they then transfer to the
ot her buses, the kids who have to nmake a change
onto another bus. W' ve done that because we are

aware of the buses creating congestion on
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Bi rdsal | .

Qur understanding is when this project
i s done, pedestrian, vehicle, parent traffic
woul d not be entering the district's property
through Birdsall. They would conme up through the
new driveway that would be off of 9W So the
only traffic that would be picking students up or
droppi ng students off at the m ddl e school would
be buses coming through Birdsall onto the m ddle
school property, then exiting through the new
driveway, and all parent traffic comng from 9w
up the new driveway into the mddl e schoo
property then circul ati ng back out through the
new driveway. So it should actually
significantly reduce traffic on Birdsall

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.

Anyone that has not had an opportunity
to speak yet before | go to repeats?

Ms. Jungst.

M5. JUNGST: |'m Joanne Jungst, | live
on Purdy Avenue. Pretty nuch | only want to nake
a coomment that in the papers that you pull off
the internet, the project benefits. | don't cal

it benefits, | call it a bribe. The Town is
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going to get $20,000 and the school is going to

get additional |and for parking and a new

driveway comng dow to the light. | think it's
grossly unfair and just wong. It's a bribe. |
don't call it a benefit. It's a bribe.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.

Anyone el se that has not had an
opportunity to speak yet? 1'll give you an
additional three mnutes if you' d like to go for
repeats. Anybody on round two? M. Schaffer.

MR SCHAFFER  Dave Schaffer. ['d like
to know why 224 new par ki ng spaces coul d not
affect the traffic on Birdsall Avenue? | don't
see how that's possible. O how could it get
better? |'mnot seeing that.

MR. TRUNCALI: They're not going to be
able to conme up Birdsall Avenue.

MR, SCHAFFER: It's that many parking
spot s.

MR. TRUNCALI: They're not going to
come up Birdsall Avenue and go into the
subdivision. That's going to be bl ocked off by
the school. They're only going to open that --

MR. SCHAFFER: It's the sane anmpbunt of
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traffic going down the sane road. Now you're
addi ng 224 parki ng spaces.

MR, TRUNCALI: They're going to go to
the |ight.

MR. LOFARO You're saying you' re going
to have nore traffic on 9Wthere. You can't get
out fromBirdsall onto 9W because you're just
addi ng 200 plus parking spots?

MR SCHAFFER Al the traffic that's
goi ng down Birdsall Avenue now is going to go
down that new road; right?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: No. Just the buses.

MR, SCHAFFER It's still going to stay
on Birdsall Avenue?

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Correct. The buses
will go through. There's a gated thing between
the m ddl e school and the Baysi de property and
that will be controlled, | believe, by the school
district, only to be opened at tines when the
buses -- the buses will be the only ones all owed
to go through that gate and down to the light.

MR HNES. It's going to be controlled
by the school district when the kids are com ng

and |l eaving. Vehicles are also going to be
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allowed to use it. Pedestrian veh

to --

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  During d

MR, H NES: Drop off and

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Par ent s

MR HI NES: Correct.

76
cl es.

i sm ssal

di sm ssal

will be able

CHAl RVAN BRAND: But it won't be --

it's not open --

MR HI NES: It's not avai

cut through fromBirdsall Avenue to

during the school

MR WTHERON It's also

fromBirdsall to the m ddl e school

| able for a
the |ight.

our intention

day to bl ock off that access

property.

That woul d force anybody comng to the school to

use the new driveway to cone up and enter the

school property.
CHAI RMVAN BRAND: Ms. Mann
M5. MANNESE: | go back t
-- the inpact on the school. If we

ese.
o the school

get hit again

and we get an abundance of kids coming in with

this project and other projects, ot

that are being sold, what is the p

know,

the children to go to school ?

her houses
an for, you

Do we have
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-- is our school equipped to handle it right now?
Do we have growt h? Right now you have the
el emrentary, you have the m ddle school and then
you have the high school in the back. To ne this
is a perfect property. Again, |'mnot against
residential devel opnent but the concern of
expansi on of the schools. If we needed it is
there land ready? | nean these poor kids, we
have one field down bel ow and then they have, |
don't know what you want to call it, a tennis
court that |ooks |ikes God knows what and a track
that is hardly there.

This smal |l wooded area, you take al
t hat wooded area out of there and you're going to
have a ton of runoff going in every direction.
So I"'mjust trying to | ook at the big picture of
t hat .

| want to support Matthew on what he's
saying as far as Marl boro is concerned. W're
trying to attract people here. 1It's extrenely
i mportant to keep our agricultural heritage going
and you keep taking down buildings. | initially
was going to come because | |ove these kinds of

bui l dings. You post a picture of a barn, people
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love it. So what are we trying to do? Are we
bringi ng people here to boost our econony,
support busi nesses and our farns? W need these
bui | di ngs because what are we going to have?
This is smack in the mddle of it wth two ot her
structures. They're still structurally sound and
they're beautiful to ne. |I've | ooked at them
|"ve taken pictures. So we have three
structures, one of major historical significance
and the other two that could still be done up.
You go to Bowdoin Park, they redid all the
buildings. Oher towns get this. W are a
farmng town. It's our main industry. W're
working with I | ove New York to bring people
here. W need this or we're going to | ose out.
So | support Matthew and all his findings and
what we can do to do sonething about the
buil dings. You' ve got three structures, one is
significant.

|"ve al ready spoken about what | fee
about the structure or the devel opnent as a
whol e.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.

M5. MANNESE: One nore thing. Sorry.
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So as far as Route 9W I'ma big proponent. |

feel we really need to utilize the corridor to

show peopl e what we have

We know t he beauty

beyond it. People don't knowit. W need to

beautify it, we need to give it a reflection of

what we are. To ne the stonewalls need to

remain. They need to be done up and remain as

much as we can. There are stonewalls right

t her e. | ook at them al

surveyi ng the stonewal | .

the tine. |1'malways

Somebody dri vi ng

t hrough, they see the stonewalls, they see sone

mature trees, wow, what was that town we just

went through. W don't want to | ook Iike

Newbur gh, we don't want to | ook |ike H ghland.

W want to get the people what is that town that

we just went through, we want to come back. This

is our opportunity along 9W Rusk did a

beautiful job with the stonewalls. You' ve got

Dunki n Donuts com ng up.

w sh there was

sonmething there as far as stonewal s or picket

fences or sonme kind of sonething that reflects

farm ng. You' ve got Caradonna on the other side,

farmng. So what is their plan for the front to

reflect our heritage here?

It's extrenely



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

BAYSI DE M XED USE 80

i mportant because that's going to be our tax
base. That's what's going on keep us goi ng.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: I n your plans the
stonewal I s were slated for denolition; correct?

MR, DATES:. Yes, that's correct.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: M. Garofal o.

MR, GARCFALO I'Il go a little bit off
script. There are stonewalls fromthe school
access to the traffic light. So there are
stonewal I s here. There's stonewalls a little bit
north of road Ain this area. | believe those
are probably going to end up going. | don't know
if there's any stonewalls on the property itself.
Certainly as G ndy nentioned, one of the things
the Town wants to do is preserve stonewal | s.

That raises sone question at |east know ng what
we're | osing and what we're not | osing.

"1l put on ny traffic professional hat
and talk a little bit about traffic. That is,
even though we have all these parking spaces, al
these cars do not |eave at the sane tine. Even
for a single-fam |y house in a peak hour you're
only generating about one trip per unit. 1In a

multi-famly house it's much less than that. So
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this area mght just -- it doesn't even qualify
to do a traffic inpact study because the nunber
of trips in the peak hour is probably -- it's
going to be less than 100, which is what SEQRA
uses as a threshold for a traffic study in nornal
ci rcumst ances.

MR. HINES: They did do a traffic
st udy.

MR, GARCFALO They did do one. There
was one done originally when Bayside was al so on
track at the sanme tine.

M5. LANZETTA: Docksi de.

MR GARCFALO. Dockside. Excuse ne.

Anot her thing. As far as school age
chil dren goes, renenber that, you know, that gets
rid of all the kids fromup to -- nmaybe four
years ol d, they don't count because they're not
school age, and the ol der ones don't count. Even
t hough they may be staying at hone, they're not
in the schools. Certainly this is a nice
| ocation because the m ddl e school kid can just
wal k to school. You could alnost walk to the
el enentary school because they're going to have

sidewal ks all the way down. Certainly sone of
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t he younger kids may not do that but this
| ocation is sufficiently close that they will not
be busing these kids to those two school s.

|"m not surprised at the figure of 20.
That sounds pretty reasonable to ne. Although
|'"'mnot -- | don't do those kinds of studies but
that is probably what | would suspect in this
county.

l"d like to go through a few m nor
specific points. On sheet 15 there's a tree near
the traffic signal pole on the State
right-of-way. | would suggest getting rid of
that, as well as the third tree in which is at
the curve. | think because you' re com ng down a
hill, that tree mght end up obstructing your
view of the traffic pole.

On the commercial building there's
stairs on the north side. Because this parking
lot is aright turn in/right turn out, sonebody
who is coming fromthe south that has to turn in
woul d park in the accessible spot, can't get down
those stairs. So | would certainly like it if
they could | ook at the possibility of whether or

not they could ranp that area rather than have
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stairs so that people who have nobility problens
woul d be able to get to the front area.

On sheet nunber 5 they've got an extra
right turn arrow up here for no reason at all
That's just there. They can renove that.

Wth regard to the conmercial buil ding,
|"ve got a nunmber of concerns about that. They
are required, because of the size, 12,600 square
feet | believe it was, to have a berth for the
| oadi ng and unloading. | did not see di nensions
on their plans for that berth, so that should be
| ocated on the map.

Al 'so for access to roads, under Section
155-27 B(4), there shall be no access w thin 200
feet of any school, playground or church -- this
is within 200 feet, depending on how you neasure

it, and that's certainly up to the Board to

decide -- nor closer to the intersection of any
two street lot lines than 500 feet. |If this is a
public road, this is clearly going to be -- that

access is clearly going to be closer than 500
feet.
Now, there has been sone debating as to

whet her or not there should be a private or a
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public road. It certainly nmakes sense to ne that
when you are going to have a public road, when
you' re going to have a road dedicated to the
public, that the Town Board has to accept that it
shoul d be designed to the private road standards
and then above that to the public road standards.
One of the private road standards is at dead ends
you have to have a cul -de-sac ,and it has to be
at least 60 feet, because if you don't do that
and it is constructed, and for whatever reason
the Town Board says no we don't want to accept
this, then it becones a private road. |If they
don't have the design standards of a private
road, then it's not a private road either. So |
think it's a very bad policy not to have them
nmeet both the private road standard and the
public road standard so they don't get caught in
the catch 22. That would require themto put in
a cul -de-sac sonewhere on the property.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Lastly?

MR GARCFALO  Excuse ne?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: We're finishing up on
your second three m nutes, M. Garofalo.

MR. GARCFALO |'ve got a |ot nore.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: Fi nal thought, nopst
i nportant.

MR, GARCFALO kay. The school
district, in the superintendent's letter,

di scusses this as a private road. One of the

t hings DOT tal ked about is having this as a right
turn out only or as an entrance. Certainly that
change | think should be nade. That al so
elimnates the possibility of people just driving
t hrough. For nore than a decade | have been
advocating that this light be put in at Young
Avenue and that it be designed to handle a fourth
approach with the idea that this was going to be
eventual ly the approach that the school would
come out and be nmuch safer for the buses and the
st udents.

| hope you'll give nme sone nore tine
after other people get their second three
m nut es.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | woul d al so encour age
you if you have this all typed up, if you' d |ike
to e-nmail it to the Board, we can certainly put
that in the file as well.

MR. GARCFALO | have notes. I n order
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for me to type this up it would take me quite a
bit of time. | would prefer to be here and get
it on the record, and also so the public can hear
what | have to say. Thank you

CHAI RMAN BRAND: |s there anyone el se
that would |ike to speak out for or against?

MR, PORCELLI: M nane is Vincent
Porcelli, I"'mthe brother-in-law of David and
G ndy Schaefer. In ny past life |l was also a
Town Board nenber going through the sane issues
that you are. It's not an easy thing to do.

One of the things 1'd like to ask
everyone to consider is we always focus on the
construction of the project. W never focus on
the destruction of what's next toit. In ny
brother-in-law s case his is the closest property
adjacent to this building. Qoviously you realize
that sone day you woul d probably take it. | think
one of the things he's concerned about, as we al
would be, is if it's something that's happeni ng
materially to the property adjacent to this
construction, what recourse does he have to
approach the Town to stop somethi ng because of

the damage it's causing, and what kind of action
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i medi ate action will the Town take to review it
before it continues? That's a consideration that
| think he would Iike to have you think through.

The other thing is one of the things
t hat happened is when you're a school, | don't
know i f our |aw enforcenent knows if there are
any regi stered sex offenders in our conmunity,
but | would ask that if this project continues
and becones conpleted, that we pay attention that
there aren't residents in our comunity that
coul d jeopardize the safety of our children. Not
that we can deny themof a place to live but we
need to be cautious for their safety.

CHAI RMAN BRAND:  Thank you.

Anyone el se? M. GCerentine.

MR. GERENTI NE: Good evening. Thank
you. | wasn't going to say anything but there's
a few things that have been bothering ne.

As everyone knows, | was probably

sitting on the other side as devel oper on

nunmer ous occasions. | have three different
projects in the Town of Marl borough. |'mvery
proud of them | recommend Maser Consulting as

my engi neers. W went through this process.
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They' re very thorough. They cover a | ot of bases
and they're very straightforward on itens.
"' m here tonight not only a project
like this but any other project. | know the
exi sting project has already been built. They
said they mght be phasing it, or any project
m ght be phasing. | think you as a Pl anni ng
Board shoul d be considering this. |If anyone is
phasi ng any work in the future, you know, how are
we assured that the work is going to be
conpleted? | mean we have a project up on

H ghl and Avenue that, you know, is going through

different phases. [It's still not conpleted
today. There are still hunps of dirt. [It's an
eyesore. It looks like some mned |and --

MR. MONTEFERRO As of today they
brought in nore.

MR CGERENTINE: That's not what |'m
tal ki ng about, the other project.

Anyway, just keep in mnd that on
certain projects you can't ask for bonding. |
don't think you can. But there again, you know,
there are ways that you can control the different

phases and that they can not proceed or they're
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obligated to do phase 1 first and, you know, if
they' re not going to do phase 2 where we don't
have a whole area that's disturbed and, you know,
five or six years later is still disturbed and it
| ooks I'i ke an eyesore for the neighbors.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | apol ogize. | think
| m sspoke earlier. This is not a phased
project, as the engineer said. It's just the
order of the construction that they're doing it
in. | believe, as | said, this has to all be
conpl et ed

MR H NES: Yeah. W're working with
that very sane issue in mnd, to make sure it is
all constructed and that it can stand al one.

MR. GERENTINE: Right. There again,
that's great that you' re working on it but
there's no guarantee it's going to be done within
a certain period of tinme. You have nothing over
their head --

MR HNES. It's strictly nmarket
driven. Correct.

MR. GERENTI NE: As a devel oper | know.
| probably shouldn't be saying this because, you

know -- but there again, | have seen it in our
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Town in the past. Hopefully it won't continue
that way. | hope you' re aware that it won't
happen.

There again, | can't say any pros or
cons about the project. | don't know enough
about the project. | could say about the
engi neers that are running this project are very
capabl e and very straightforward people. So
t hank you.

M5. LANZETTA: M. GCerentine, while we
have you, the County just conpleted a housing
survey for Uster County. Wuld you speak about
the need for this type of housing in U ster
County?

MR. GERENTI NE: There again, | have it
on ny desk. | have not read it thoroughly. It's
sitting on actually two of ny desks. But there
again, yes, there is a great need for housing,
mar ket rental. | just spoke to the Town of LIl oyd
just last week regarding rentals. They're at
probably two percent vacancy regardi ng housi ng.
Ri ght now there's a great need for housing. |
assune that's probably the need in Marl borough,

too. | don't know that for a fact. There again
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you know, it all depends what rent you're

of fering, what you're offering regarding the
project itself conpared to other projects. So |
can't say this project would fill up or not fil
up. | don't know.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyone el se? M.
Garofalo, I'll generously give you three m nutes
but that's it.

MR, GARCFALO I'Il try to talk fast

Are the dunpster structures all owed
within the 75 foot setback?

Road A has nearly a 20 foot cut in sone
areas. It's at a 10 percent grade. So certainly
concern over how many truckl oads are going to be
comng out of there and if they' re going to be
putting them back on the site.

Wth regard to the conmercial buil ding,
|'"d like to see sone limtations put on
mer chandi se on the sidewal ks because | have seen
in other |ocations cases where material s have
been put on the sidewal ks in front of structures
and people in wheel chairs could not get by them
So | think it's very inportant to nmake sure that

that's a clear area for people to be able to use
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and not a place for nmerchandi se to be put out.
Wth the access, the idea of access to
Purdy Avenue, | can understand, given the grades
and the situation on Purdy Avenue, it's not the
best thing to have kids running around in the
streets there. 1It's not a high volune road but
certainly I can understand that. |f you do put
access there then kids from Purdy Avenue or
peopl e from Purdy Avenue may be wal ki ng t hrough
the site, and if that's okay with the people on
the site | don't think that's necessarily a bad
idea. |If they're not going to like it, then

that's sonmething that you want to be very

concerned about. Maybe what you need is atra
sonmewhere el se where peopl e can wal k

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | just want to
clarify. | believe M. Dates said earlier that
this Board did approve that access. W did not
approve any access to Purdy Avenue at the | ast
nmeet i ng.

M5. LANZETTA: We did talk about it.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: W did tal k about it.
We didn't say whether we were for or against it.

MS. LANZETTA: | said | was for it.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: | don't think as a
Board we did. Individuals may have.

MR, GARCFALO That access is a two-way
street. You have to understand that the people
will be going in both directions.

MS. LANZETTA: | want to nmake sure you
understand it's not a two-way street literally.
We were tal king about only having the sidewal k.

MR, GARCFALO Right. The sidewalk is
t wo- way.

One of the things that shoul d be
clarified under 130-3 C regards the right-of-way
to maintain all the outlets fromthe surface
wat er and the natural streamif this is a public
road. So | think you want to know where those
accesses -- where those easenents are going to
have to be and what the Town is going to have to
mai ntain with regard to the drai nage.

Also, if this is a road this should be
under Chapter 130-7 C and there should be
per manent nonunents and t hey shoul d be noted on
the road itself.

|"mnot sure if the plans show where

there's curbing or where there isn't. One of ny
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concerns is because of the slope of road A being
10 percent, this is not a place where you want to
have peopl e parki ng because under icy conditions,
even if the car is stopped, that car is just
going to go down the hill. That's a concern al so
because you're going to have buses com ng up and
down there, you don't want people parking on this
road at all.

| woul d note that Young Avenue is not a
public road, it's owned by the school district.
Thi s question about the | ocation of the
commerci al access, which only applies if it's
over 10,000 square feet or 10,000 square feet and
over, Young Avenue woul d not be a consideration
because that is not a Town-owned road. That's a
school district owned road and the Town has
refused to take that road. | think that's going
to be an issue for that particul ar access.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Fi nal thought.

MR GARCFALO  Excuse ne?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Fi nal thought, please.

MR GARCFALO | would like to thank
the Board and the public for staying here and

listening. This is our opportunity to talk and
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to reach you and I'mvery glad to have been able
to do that. Thank you very nuch

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Thank you.

M5. LANZETTA: Thank you.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Anyone el se? Yes.

M5. HERBST: Bridget Herbst. | have a
guestion. The area that was in black on that
map, that's part of their property and it's not
part of the wetlands? The green is the wetlands?
Am | correct?

MR, HI NES: No.

M5. HERBST: The black is all the
wet | ands?

CHAl RVAN BRAND: The black is what's
going to be left.

MS. HERBST: There's no chance of a
road com ng down and com ng out onto Birdsal
behi nd the track?

MR H NES: Correct.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Correct.

M5. HERBST: Because | still amtrying
to figure out where 18 Birdsall is. That came on
my notification.

MR. DATES: | can answer that. The
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address for the site right nowis 18 Birdsall
Avenue because right now there's no access off of
Purdy, there's no access off 9W This property
has a deeded access right across the school to
get to the house that's there. That's why it's
18 Birdsall Avenue.

M5. HERBST: And that will be stopped?
There won't be people comng in and out of that?
They' Il be comng in -- the school buses will be
comng in and |l eaving out to 9W They won't be
com ng back onto Birdsall?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Correct.

MR DATES: No one fromthis site wll
be accessing the site through the school.
Everyone will be com ng up 9W

M5. HERBST: Thank you.

MR CAUCHI : Wiat is the estinmated
duration of this project, all five phases?

CHAI RVAN BRAND: They' re not phases.

MR. DATES. The construction phases
that we're speaking of, five right now -- we
don't have any tenants, as | nentioned. The
residential devel opnent is the prine conponent of

the project that we're | ooking to get going on.
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| would estimate full build out for 1 through 4,
probably again market driven, if things stay as
positive as they are, two-and-a-half years, three
years.

MR CAUCH : So you're going to have --

MR DATES. O it could be eighteen
nont hs.

MR CAUCH : Two or three years you're
saying. Are you building one, rent it and have
that rented and then have people living there
whil e construction is going on? |Is that the
intent? What is your intent there?

MR, DATES. Again, it's going to be
driven by the need for the apartnents. (Qbviously
they'd be | ooking to rent as potenti al
construction is going on so that when the
building is done it's filled, or nove on to the
next building, once that's filled they go on.
It's going to be market driven, how fast can we
fill up the building.

MR. CAUCHI: So what are you saying to
me? Are you saying to nme that you're going to
have a duration of the project and you have a

plan, building 1, building 2, building 3, or are
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you saying to ne we're going to put up building

1, we're going to see how the occupancy is at
bui l ding 1 and then when that occupancy is

majority filled then we're noving to building 27?

MR. DATES: No. | think --

MR, CAUCH : |'m not understandi ng
t hat .

MR. DATES: | think what I'msaying is
filling building 1 could -- |eases could be set

up before we're even done with building 1

MR. CAUCHI: And you already have it
al ready --

MR. DATES: That coul d.

MR. CAUCHI : -- occupied?

MR DATES: Correct. And froma
construction standpoi nt, obviously there's other
pi eces that need to be addressed before we can
nmove on to phase 2 or --

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: Just to help
address that, because I'msitting with Asher, the
devel oper. He's intending to build these units
one after the other. W're going to phase the
construction, we're not phasing the occupancy of

the units. W're going to go one after the other



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

BAYSI DE M XED USE 99
and we're going to rent them

MR, CAUCHI: You're going to built them
one after another. That building period is going
to be two to three years?

MR. DATES: He just nentioned ei ghteen
mont hs. On average two years.

MR HINES. W are waiting for that
construction phase detail, what's going to be
constructed when. It hel ps the building
i nspector's office to know what's supposed to be
in, when they can issue a permt for occupancy
whil e the rest are under construction. W're
working on that |evel of detail on the plans at
this point wwth the applicant.

MR CAUCHI : Ckay.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Anyt hi ng el se?

M5. HERBST: R ght now, Purdy Avenue,
to make a left-hand turn in the norning to try to
go to work, because |I work in Poughkeepsie, you
can sit there five, ten mnutes because of the
traffic. Wien the light goes red | want to know
what the Town is planning on doing where it is
the law that you can not block an intersection

where cars do? | don't know if you can put blue
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| i nes down, sonething, because we -- years ago it
used to take three or four mnutes to get out of
Purdy Avenue. Now with this traffic |ight and
there's additional traffic that's going to be
com ng through, Purdy Avenue is going to be a
mess to take a left-hand turn out of. That's any
time during the day. |It's not just norning and
afternoon. It's any tine during the day.
woul d | ove for anyone to conme and sit and try to
see how many cars there are that pass by that --
| understand way back when the first stages, back
ten years ago when they were doing this they were
going to give us an access through there so we
didn't have to go through Purdy Avenue. W
wanted it to remain that dead end. It was only
supposed to be one access, not two.

| want to just know what is the Town
going to be doing so we can -- Purdy Avenue
doesn't get stuck trying to make |eft-hand turns?

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER: And Bi rdsal
t 0o.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Anyt hi ng el se?

(No response.)

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Ron, as far as the
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public hearing goes, this obviously is not a
finished project by any nmeans. Do we adjourn the
public hearing until a later date or do we just
keep it open?

MR, BLASS. That's up to you. You
could adjourn the public hearing or you could
cl ose the public hearing and set a tine for
witten coments.

UNI DENTI FI ED SPEAKER:  No.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: \What's that option?

MR. BLASS: Adjourn the public hearing
or close the public hearing and set a tinefrane
for witten coments.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | f the public hearing
is adjourned we do have the opportunity to open
it at a later date? It's already opened.

MR, BLASS. It would be adjourned to a
specific date at which it would resune.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: Ckay.

MR HINES: The issue is whether or not
you think you're going to find any new i ssues
that weren't addressed tonight. You heard
vari ous opinions from peopl e near the project,

away fromthe project.
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CHAI RVAN BRAND: My concern woul d be
just after we get nore information about the
actual construction phasing, we're calling it
phasing, to see if that changes anything.

MR, BLASS. Well, you have 42 pages of
environnental findings by the Town Board which
creates a pretty decent record in and of itself.
So if the Board Menbers don't foresee any new
i ssues comng up at a future public hearing, we
shoul d factor that in to the decision whether to
adjourn or close it.

M5. LANZETTA: |'Il make a notion to
cl ose the public hearing and |l eave it open for
witten comments until the first neeting of
April.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Ben?

MR TRAPANI: |'ve heard a | ot of
different concerns tonight. I'd like to |leave it
open, or whatever way it's going to be, so that
if there are other concerns that cone up, | would
i ke to see them addressed.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: St eve?

MR CLARKE: You know, | think there's

a lot of concerns and | can understand the
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frustration. |If you' re going to have grow h,

which is inevitable, there's going to be nore

frustration. | think New York State really needs
to look at the 9Wcorridor. | used to go to
school in Newburgh. It took twelve mnutes from

Mlton to get to Newburgh. Try to do that today.
| nmean this isn't going to help the situation,
don't get me wong. This is a nuch better
situation for people south of the school there.

| think it's a much safer situation for getting
buses in and out. Maybe elimnate the guy with
the flag down there. Getting out of Purdy to
take a left turn on 9W it's just inpossible at
that light, and it's not going to get any better.
| understand your frustrations. This is the kind
of project the planners like to see. They |ike
to see the density remain in the core of the
village. It's not a bad project fromthat point
of view | don't know. | know there's a |ot of
concerns but we're going to have grow h and
there's nothing that you really can do to stop
it. You have to try to mtigate. W're
listening to the problenms. Not all of themare

within the purview of the Town. There's a |ot of
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i ssues on 9W That's a State issue. | don't

know t hat many ot her coments are going to cone

up.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So close it?

MR, CLARKE: | really don't think there
are.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND:  Joel ?

MR. TRUNCALI: You know, | agree with
Steve. | nmean there's nuch nore traffic
everywhere since we all started driving. It

takes |l onger to get out everywhere you go.
You're not going to stop that. | don't see any
new significant issues comng up, changes to this
project. | don't see a problemclosing it and
| eaving it open for witten conments.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Manny?

MR CAUCH : | believe to keep
adj ourning the neeting, the public neeting and
keep the public connected until further findings
and then reassenbl e.

CHAI RVAN BRAND:  Joe?

MR LOFARO W shoul d close the
nmeeting, a week or two or next nonth's neeting

for witten comments. It seens that everything
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has pretty much been satisfied.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: | would say to adjourn
it, but that's three -- sorry, four to three.

| guess we will close the public
hearing. 1'll entertain a notion.

MR HINES: W need to have the
applicant consent to waive the 62-day tinefrane.
| think they are in the back of the room

MR, SCHAFFER  Are you going to answer
t he questions?

MR HINES. Sir, we're speaking to the
appl i cant.

MR. SCHAFFER. When he was tal king he
said there's nothing we can do to stop it. Is
t hat because you're all sold on it? Everybody up
there thinks it's a good idea? Yes? No?
Apparently you do.

CHAI RMVAN BRAND: We | ook at the project
and we | ook at all the phases of the project. |
| " m personally by no neans sold on this project.

MR. SCHAFFER. | don't care if you put
8,000 people in towmn. That's a bad spot.

MR. CLARKE: It's a good spot.

MR. SCHAFFER. It's not a good spot.
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MR. CLARKE: It's got water, it's got
sewer, access to 9W a stop light. You're
putting in a public road.

MR, SCHAFFER  They sold it to you,

MR. CLARKE: They didn't sell it to ne.
They had net the requirenents.

MR SCHAFFER  You didn't make the
requi renents hard enough

MR, CLARKE: To satisfy you.

MR, SCHAFFER. If you aimlow -- you
al ways hit your goal when you aim]low enough.
It's just ridiculous. You're going to put a
comrerci al property down below that. There's a
school across the street.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Are you willing to --

MR, SCHAFFER We have enough trouble
wth traffic on 9W You're going to put a
commerci al set of buildings up there, and God
knows what they' re going to be because nobody
knows what they're going to be, do they? Pizza
pl aces, McDonald's, all that kind of stuff.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: They' Il have to go

t hrough the process as well, the approval
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process.

MR. SCHAFFER: Just a | ot of questions
about the location. A |lot of questions about the
location. | can't believe that you aren't nore
concerned about it because we are.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: |s the applicant
willing to waive the 62-day --

MR DATES. Yes.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: So by the majority of
the Board we'll close the public hearing for the
time. We will still accept witten comrents.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Yes, M. Schaffer?

MR. SCHAFFER. Can | offer these into
the m nutes?

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Absol utely. You can
give those right to the secretary.

So we'll accept witten coments until
the second neeting in April, which | believe is
April --

MR BLASS: 16th.

CHAI RVMAN BRAND: So April 16th. So if
you are here and you have any other comrents, you
can provide themin witing to the Town.

Do | have that notion?
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MS. LANZETTA: 'l make that notion.

CHAl RMAN BRAND: A second?

MR LCOFARC I'll second.

CHAl RVAN BRAND: All those in favor?

MR, CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Nay.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR, TRUNCALI: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Nay.
MR LOFARO Aye.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: Nay .
Any opposed?
That woul d be ne.

MR CAUCH : M too.

CHAI RMAN BRAND: Two opposed? Three,

Manny, Chris and Ben opposed.

Ckay. That's it. Next deadline,
March 23rd. Next schedul ed neeti ng, Monday,
April 2nd.

Motion to cl ose?

MR CAUCHI : 1'lIl make a notion to
cl ose.

CHAI RVAN BRAND: A second?

MR. TRUNCALI : l['ll second it.

108
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CHAI RVAN BRAND:

CHAI RVAN BRAND:

(Time noted: 9:29 p.m)

in favor?

MR CLARKE: Aye.
MR TRAPAN : Aye.
MS. LANZETTA: Aye.
MR, TRUNCALI: Aye.
MR CAUCHI : Aye.
MR LOFARO Aye.
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|, MCHELLE CONERO, a Notary Public
for and within the State of New York, do hereby
certify:

That hereinbefore set forth is a
true record of the proceedi ngs.

| further certify that | am not
related to any of the parties to this proceedi ng by
bl ood or by marriage and that | amin no way
interested in the outcone of this matter.

I N WTNESS WHERECF, | have hereunto

set ny hand this 30th day of March 2018.

M CHELLE CONERO

110



